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M.-.re 28, 1983 

I:obert L. Rcuch, Es. Special Counsel To she Attorney General De2artint of Justice 
lashington, D. C. .20530 

Dear Mr. Keuch: 

In response to your inquiry, our clients, Mr. Charles L. Bronson and nr. Jac;; Daniel, are willing to release a copy of their respective films to the Department of Justice under terms and conditions previously agreed to by the Select Connittee on Assassinations of the U. S. House of Representatives. 
Enclosed is a copy of the letter directed to our firm by nr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel of that Committee, setting forth the terms and conditions. 
Eindly advise me if this procedure is agreeable to you and we can prepare and forward a suitable agreement. 

Very truly yours, 
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